Jared Wilder

WEB DEVELOPER

Profile

Rare hybrid web designer/developer with 15+ years experience creating stunning websites and web applications. Knowledgeable in UI/UX design, development, testing, and debugging processes. Equipped with a diverse and promising skill-set.

Proficient in an assortment of technologies, including HTML, CSS, Javascript, WordPress, PHP, Mobile Application development, and graphic design. Able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, as well as collaborate in a team setting.

Employment History

Freelance Contract Designer/Developer, (Remote/Freelance)

2004 - 2022

- Completed several hundred freelance programming and design projects over a vast array of industries.
- Planned, developed, tested, deployed, and maintained web applications.
- Fostered a high rate of returning clients due to optimal customer service and outstanding graphic design services.
- Remained dedicated to emerging technology and the latest digital marketing concepts.

VP of Engineering, AtreNet, Silicon Valley, CA

2015 - 2018

- Responsible for all aspects of Engineering/Development work for a Silicon Valley-based agency dealing with high-value clients
- Managed a team of 12 Engineers, ensuring project success through process efficiency improvements, and best workflow/DevOps practices
- Established new development platform standards
- Assisted with recruitment and training of new employees, while also monitoring the productivity of current employees.

Chief Technical Officer, Fresh Element, Simi Valley, CA

2013 - 2015

- Cultivated and maintained up-to-date industry and technical knowledge of all related fields to better solve customer issues.
- Responsibilities included all aspects of web design & development, strategy & planning, implementation of new technologies, and managing the daily operations of a web development team.
- Worked to solve complex problems using the latest in Cloud, Mobile, and Web Technologies.

Lead Developer, Choice Technologies, Huntsville, MD

2011 - 2013

- Lead Web Developer for Choice Technologies. Responsibilities include all aspects of web design, development, and maintenance for several of their clients.
- Established and nurtured open communication airways to lead to better team functioning.
- Assisted the lead designer with day-to-day tasks to ensure organization and productivity.

Details

San Diego United States 619-678-7421 <u>jared@jaredwilder.com</u>

Skills

HTML

CSS (Bootstrap, Foundation, Tailwind)

Javascript (jQuery, Angular, Backbone, Ember, React)

PHP

(Laravel/Yii/Cake/Codelgniter/Zend)

WordPress (Custom Themes, Plugins, ACF, REST API)

MySQL/Database Management

Web Application Development

Graphic Design (Photoshop, Illustrator, Sketch, XD, Figma)

Project Management

Hobbies

3rd Degree Black belt in the martial art Taekwondo

- 8x Maryland State Champion in Taekwondo
- Tekno NY Taekwondo
 International Team Member
- · 3x US Jr. Taekwondo National Team Member
- Represented US at Jr. Pan Am Championships (Rio, Brazil)
- Represented US at Jr. World Championships (Seoul, Korea)
- · 2005 Senior National Qualifiers Gold Medalist
- 2006 Collegiate Taekwondo Medalist

Senior Web Developer, Matrix Solutions, Baltimore, MD

2008 - 2011

- Maintained Matrix Solutions company website and client properties.
- Edited and made functional updates to OSCommerce websites, Avactis, and other PHP-based shopping cart scripts/packages for clients.
- Planned, developed, tested, deployed, and maintained web applications.

Sr. Web Developer/IT Consultant, JDWilder Consulting

2005 - 2009

- Created and maintained company website. Functional programming updates as well as periodic graphical changes.
- Provided in-home computer repair, personal consulting, website and networking support.
- Provided effective troubleshooting and remediation for web applications.

Graphic/Web Designer/Computer Technician, My Computer Buddy, Inc., Washington, D.C.

2004 - 2005

- In charge of company website, provided graphical and content updates.
- Completed several web projects with the MCB, Inc. web development team
- On-site technical support and project manager of the British School of Washington in Washington, DC.

Education

B.S. in Computer Science, University of Maryland, College Park

2004 - 2008

A+ Certification, CompTIA, Maryland

JANUARY 2004 - JUNE 2004

References

Lianna Melograna from LM Marketing

lianna.melograna@gmail.com

Jim Perona from C.G.

jimperonaguitar@gmail.com

Tip Fallon from IGotHeart

tfallon@gmail.com